

Ardgay & District Community Council



www.ardgayanddistrictcommunitycouncil.org.uk

Meeting 11th June 2018 Ardgay Hall following AGM 7:30pm Approx. Agenda

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Minutes of Last Meeting
4. Matters Arising

| | | |
|--|----------------|--|
| Ardgay/ Bonar straight – seats & speed restriction | Defibrillators | |
| Plant tubs | | |

5. Police Report
6. Chairperson's Report: Organising meetings to stay within reduced budget
7. Secretary's Report
8. Treasurer's Report
9. Correspondence & Matters raised by local residents

| | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|--|
| Applications requested for Sutherland access forum | Siting of recycling bins at the Hub | Request for provision of a dropped kerb opposite Ardgay Stores |
|--|-------------------------------------|--|

10. Regular updates
 - Planning issues:
 - Newsletter
 - Broadband
 - Windfarms
 - Kyle of Sutherland Development Trust
11. Highland Council – addressing GDPR
12. AOCB
13. Date of Next Meeting

Beinn Tharsuinn Wind Farm – Grant Applications (Private Session)